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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 9:13 AM
To: Delores Reecy; Denise Vandiver

Cc: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: DN 08852-04 in Docket 040216-GU OQ! G i N )
AL

I pulled this document (Plant Allocation, Schedules B-05, B8, G1 and I-1 to I-4) from the confidential file
and reviewed the transmittal memo and the cover memo. Neither indicate the material is confidential.
Based on that as well as your phone call, Delores, I will place DN 08852-04 in the docket file.

I believe we thought the document was confidential because it was in a red binder. Just for future
information, are all workpapers put in red binders, confidential or not?

Kay
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